Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Technical Amendment to Dumping at Sea Permit Reg No. S0012-03

Attachments: S0012-03 Dumping at Sea Permit Technical Amendment by Port of Waterford
Company for dredging Waterford Harbour response to additional information
supplied.doc

From: Donnachadh Byrne <Donnachadh.Byrne@fisheriesireland.ie>

Sent: 19 February 2021 11:35

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Lynda Connor <Lynda.Connor@fisheriesireland.ie>

Subject: RE: Technical Amendment to Dumping at Sea Permit Reg No. S0012-03

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached a copy of the IFl response to the further information supplied by the applicant.
My apologies for the delay in responding to you.

Yours faithfully

Donnachadh Byrne é\’“&
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer &
S
, SO
lascach Intire Eireann Oéf@b
Inland Fisheries Ireland &Q&\}\
N
N
&
Tel +353(0)1 8842600 ‘0§<\\0
Email donnachadh.byrne@fisheriesireland.ie Qé\%‘\\o)
Web www.fisheriesireland.ie S\QOQ
3044 Lake Drive, Citywest Business Campus,ogy%lin 24, Ireland.
S

From: Licensing Staff [mailto:licensing@epa.ie]

Sent: Thursday 4 February 2021 18:35

To: Donnachadh Byrne

Cc: David McInerney; Corina Gannon

Subject: Technical Amendment to Dumping at Sea Permit Reg No. S0012-03

Dear Mr Byrne,

Re: Amendment to a Dumping at Sea Permit S0012-03 in the name of Port of Waterford Company

In accordance with Section 5(4) of the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as amended, | am forwarding you the
email below with attachment, further to your request for clarification in letter dated 14 April 2020 posted
on the EPA website here: http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28074d8e6.pdf. The Agency has
not received any comments on the additional information received to date.

| would be grateful if you could review the response from the applicant (Page 3/Appendix 1 refers) and
return any additional comments on same.
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The applicant’s response is available on the EPA website here - Email from Applicant - Applicant Comments
on Submissions, received 15 May 2020 and is also attached for convenience.

The Agency will have regard to any comments made in accordance with the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as
amended.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

) 053-9160600
licensing@epa.ie
e G www.epa.ie

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 06 November 2020 14:50 &

To: 'Donnachadh.Byrne@fisheriesireland.ie' <Donnachadh. Bvrne@flshe,@esweland ie>
Cc: 'David.Mclnerney @fisheriesireland.ie' <David. Mclnerney@ﬁshen@@?reland ie>
Subject: Technical Amendment to Dumping at Sea Permit Re%tsé%lz -03

QQ
%\

Dear Mr Byrne

Re: Amendment to a Dumping at Sea Permit 5001\2%1 the name of Port of Waterford Company

<<0 N
In accordance with Section 5(4) of Dumping at S@@QAct 1996 as amended, | am to inform you of the receipt of
further information received 15 May 2020 (atfached), which comprises the applicant’s response to comments and
submissions received. This document inclwﬁes clarification in relation to a query posed in IFI’s correspondence dated
15 April 2020, available on the EPA’s website here - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b28074d8e6.pdf.
In Appendix | of the attached document the applicant clarifies that it proposes to undertake plough dredging at
Cheekpoint Lower bar during spring tides throughout the entire year.

The Technical Amendment Request and all associated documents, including comments and submissions received,
are available to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

| would be grateful if you could review the attached response and return any comments on same. The Agency will
have regard to any comments made in accordance with the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as amended.

Please email any further correspondence to the email address licensing@epa.ie quoting the register number S0012-
03.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge this email.

Regards

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Email: licensing@epa.ie

e
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Environmental Licencing Programme
Ofice of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
P.0. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

19 February 2021

Application for Technical Amendment to Dumping at Sea Permit Reg: S0012-03.
Response to further information supplied

Dear Sir/Madam,

&
In response to the further information supplied by the apglicant, Inland Fisheries Ireland
would like to thank the applicant for the clarification(ggw gex!e timing of the ploughing/levelling
works. SO

S

IFI note the statement from the applicant t@@\?\éﬁw Port desires to minimise its impact at
all times to the local estuary environ@éo@t\éT herefore, Port of Waterford proposes to
utilise plough dredging at Chee\@qgﬁl Lower bar during spring tide periods
throughout the entire year. This pPop Ssal is supported by all of the evidence provided
(turbidity monitoring and hydrodja‘?:amic modelling). In essence the activity proposed
has negligible impact on the %trally occurring background turbidity and allows the
Port to efficiently maintairbdi\e required safe navigational depths in this area.

Yours faithfully,

Donnachadh Byrne
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer.

Please note that any further correspondence regarding this matter should be addressed to

Mr. Donnachadh Byrne, Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer, Inland Fisheries Ireland,
3044 Lake Drive, Citywest Business Campus, Dublin 24
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